

DERWENT AND HOPE WOODLANDS PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

Cllrs R Cottrill, J Gascoigne, W Middleton, A Robinson and G Woodhead are summoned to attend the meeting of the Parish Council at St Henry's Hall on Wednesday 26th October 2022 at 7.30pm to discuss the following agenda.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and may speak before the meeting commences.

1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest for agenda items
3. Approval of minutes from the previous meeting
4. Matters arising from the minutes and not included on the agenda
5. Issues regarding highways and PROWs
6. Corresponding and emails
 - a) PC C. Davies quarterly news letter
 - b) PSPO covering fires – who will enforce it
 - c) DCC Andy Yates various emails regarding A57 closure
 - d) DCC TRO no waiting order at Snake Summit
 - e) Dan Taberner notice of Forestry operations in Upper Derwent
 - f) Proposed TRO re: carpark charging at Derwent Overlook
 - g) Amendment to TRO - extra parking spaces at Ladybower
7. UDVRE updates from Allan Reef STW
8. Planning NP/HPK/0822/1086 and 1087 drilling core samples within the dam structures. Derwent and Howden Dams respectively.
9. Meeting reports
10. Finance
11. Discussion of items for the next agenda
12. Date of the next meeting

Jill Gascoigne
Clerk